CAO 2015-122

To: Rebecca Mendez and Leonard Roberts

From: Craig E. Leen, City Attorney for the City of Coral Gable{L

RE: Legal Opinion Regarding Addendum to Dispute Resolution Agreement - Lisbon St.

Date: December 21, 2015

It is my opinion that the Addendum can be executed without attestation from the City Clerk as
long as there is proper notarization under state law. The attestation serves the identical purpose
as notarization, and state law deems notarization as sufficient. It is my understanding that special
counsel concurs with this opinion.

This opinion is issued pursuant to section 2-201(e){1) and (8) of the City Code, as well as section
2-702 of the Zoning Code.



From: Leen. Craig

To: Paulk. Enga

Subject: FW: Addendum to Dispute Resolution Agreement - Lisbon St.DOCX
Date: Monday, December 21, 2015 3:58:37 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Importance: High

Please publish.

Craig E. Leen, City Attorney

Board Certified by the Florida Bar in
City, County and Local Government Law
City of Coral Gables

405 Biltmore Way

Coral Gables, Florida 33134

Phone: (305) 460-5218

Fax: (305) 460-5264

Email: cleen@coralgables.com

From: Leen, Craig

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 3:58 PM

To: 'Rebecca.Mendez@hklaw.com'; Roberts, Leonard

Cc: vivian.cuevas@hklaw.com; Ramos, Miriam; Figueroa, Yaneris

Subject: RE: Addendum to Dispute Resolution Agreement - Lisbon St.DOCX
Importance: High

It is my opinion that the Addendum can be executed without attestation from the City Clerk as long
as there is proper notarization under state law. The attestation serves the identical purpose as
notarization, and state law deems notarization as sufficient. It is my understanding that special
counsel concurs with this opinion.

This opinion is issued pursuant to section 2-201(e)(1) and (8) of the City Code, as well as section 2-
702 of the Zoning Code.

Craig E. Leen, City Attorney
Board Certified by the Florida Bar in
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From: Rebecca.Mendez@hklaw.com [mailto:Rebecca.Mendez@hklaw.com]
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 3:53 PM

To: Leen, Craig; Roberts, Leonard

Cc: vivian.cuevas@hklaw.com

Subject: Addendum to Dispute Resolution Agreement - Lisbon St.DOCX

As requested, attached is the Addendum without the “Attest” line. Let us know if you need anything
else.

Thank you,

Rebecca Mendez | Holland & Knight
Associate

Holland & Knight LLP

701 Brickell Avenue, Suite 3300 | Miami, FL 33131
Phone 305.789.7464 | Fax 305.789.7799
rebecca.mendez@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com
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NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP (“H&K”), and is intended solely for the use of the
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an
existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific
statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If you
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properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in
confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect
confidentiality.



